
 

Doc Fritchey Chapter Trout Unlimited #108 
P.O. Box 227 

Palmyra, PA  17078 
www.dftu.org 

January 17, 2024 
 
TO:    Members and Guests of DFTU 
FROM:    Chuck Swanderski, President DFTU 
SUBJECT:   January 23, 2024 Membership Meeting 
TIME:  7:00 PM to 9:00 PM 
LOCATION: Fort Indiantown Gap Community Center 
ADDRESS: 9-65 Fisher Avenue 

Annville, PA  17003 
 
We are pleased to announce that we will be having our January Membership Meeting at the Fort Indiantown Gap 
Community Building featuring Rick Nyles owner of Sky Blue Outfitters.  Rick’s has been a (well received) speaker in the 
past and his topic will be fishing in Montana and Idaho with experiences, stories and discussions of these western fishing 
states.  Visit our website at www.dftu.org or FB Page Doc Fritchey Chapter TU for more information. 
 
Due to recent FIG entry policy and procedural changes we are asked to adhere to the following procedures: 
 

• If you have a military ID or a recently vetted PA Driver’s License show the ID to the Gate Security Officer for 
entry. 

• If you do not have the above take a copy of this invitation (either paper or phone image) and present it with a 
photo ID to the Gate Security Officer for entry. 

• If you forget the invitation show the Gate Security Officer your photo ID and inform the Gate Officer that you 
are attending the Doc Fritchey Chapter Membership Meeting. 

 
The Gate Security Officer will have a copy of this invitation and has been informed of our meeting to expedite the new 
entry procedures. 
 
Hope to see you at the meeting. 

 


